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-7 SEP 1962

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director of Security (PPS)

SUBJECT: Monthly Report of Actlvities - August 1962

1. The following is the summary of correspondence traffic handled by
this Office during the month of August 1962:

DOCUMENT RECETPT AND DISTRIBUTION: AUGUST
Cables
a. Incoming Total 788
O3 Action 140
OS Interest 648
b. Outgoing Total 396
OS Orig. 41
FS Orig. 3
08 Coord. 1056
08 Info 246
TOTAL PROCESSED 1,183
Dispatches
a. Incoming Total 482
OS Action 11
OS Interest 471
b. Outgoing Total 61
OB Orig. 23
F3 Orig. '/
OS Coord. 17
OS Info. 14
25X1C 4aTOTAL PROCESSED 543
Total Communications Processed 2,654
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Special Assistant, Foreign Support

OffT CONEIDENTIAL

Approved For Release 1999/08/27 : CIA-RDP78-04003R000100190008-0




[]. UNCLASSJFIED L  TSmiLRE]

UTING AND RECORD SHEET

SUBJECT: (Optional)

25X1A9a
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TO: (Officer designation, room number, and DATE
building) OFFICER'S COMMENTS (NMumber each comment to show from whom

. . INITIALS to whom. Draw o line across column after each comment.)
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